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COMMUNICATIONS

December 28, 2004

BY OVERNIGHT MAIL AND E-MAIL

Mary L. Cottrell, Secretary

Department of Telecommunications & Energy
Commonwealth of Massachusetts

One South Station

Boston, MA 02110

Re: D.T.E. 04-33 Verizon Massachusetts Petition for Consolidated Arbitration

Dear Secretary Cottrell;

On behalf of PAETEC Communications, Inc., please add Mr. Michael J. Goldey to the
service list in this docket as counsel for PAETEC. Address and e-mail are as follows:

Michael J. Goldey

81 Highfield Road
Harrison, NY 10528

Tel: (914) 967-3312

Fax: (914) 967-2183
m.goldey@mindspring.com

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions with regard to this filing.

cc: D.T.E. 04-33 Service List (via e-mail)
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